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UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: May 7, 2025

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 26-2024-2025 - National Teacher

Appreciation Week May 5-9, 2025, and California Day of the
Teacher May 14, 2025

PRESENTED BY: Mike Shepherd, Executive Director of Human Resources

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Resolution No. 26-2024-2025 - National Teacher Appreciation Week May 5-9, 2025,
and California Day of the Teacher May 14, 2025.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

This year, the National Teacher Appreciation Day is May 6, 2025, with Teacher Appreciation
Week celebrated May 5-9, 2025, and the California Day of the Teacher on May 14, 2025. The
California Day of the Teacher arose out of legislation co-sponsored by the California Teachers
Association and the Association of Mexican American Educators. Senator Joseph Montoya wrote
the bill, and it was adopted in 1982. California has patterned its celebration after the traditional El
Dia del Maestro festivities observed in Mexico and other Latin American countries.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Tichelle Criswell, Confidential Administrative Assistant, for Mike
Shepherd, Executive Director of Human Resources

Attachment: Resolution



